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April 14, 1966

Southern Petroleum Exploration, Inc.
Box 1434
Roswell, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

It has come to our attention that we have been carrying
your Wm. M. Rinewalt "B" Well No. 1 located in Unit D
of Section 4, T-22-S, R-37-E in the Terry Blinebry Pool
on the 0il Proration Schedule rather than in the
Blinebry Pool where it should be. On the May 8chedule
this well will appear in the Blinebry Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
mc
cc-Shell Pipeline Corp.
Midland, Texas



